Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: DeAnn Grant <agrant@concho.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2019 4:04 PM

To: EMNRD-OCD-District1spills

Cc: Jennifer Knowlton; Ike Tavarez; Robert McNeill; Sheldon Hitchcock; Dakota Neel;
Rebecca Haskell; DeAnn Grant

Subject: [EXT] (Resubmittal #3) (C-141 Final) Airstrip Fee Com #001H Battery (30-025-41152)
02-01-2019 (1RP-5366)

Attachments: (C-141 Final) Airstrip Fee Com #001H Battery (30-025-41152) 02-01-2019

(1RP-5366).pdf

To Whom It May Concern,

Please find the attached Closure Request for the COG Airstrip Fee Com #001H Battery (1RP-5366) release which
occurred on 2/1/2019. The closure request was originally submitted to the NMOCD District 1 Office on March 5, 2019
and resubmitted on May 2, 2019 and July 3, 2019. COG is requesting that you review this closure request.

Thank you,

DeArnw Grant

HSE Administrative Assistant
agrant@concho.com

COG Operating LLC

600 W lllinois Avenue | Midland, TX 79701
Direct; 432-253-4513 | Main: 432.683.7443
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From: Rebecca Haskell

Sent: Wednesday, July 03, 2019 1:21 PM

To: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD <DylanH.Rose-Coss@state.nm.us>

Cc: DeAnn Grant <agrant@concho.com>; Dakota Neel <DNeel2 @concho.com>; Sheldon Hitchcock
<SLHitchcock@concho.com>; Ike Tavarez <itavarez@concho.com>; Jennifer Knowlton <jknowlton@concho.com>;
Rebecca Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com>

Subject: (Resubmittal #2) (C-141 Final) Airstrip Fee Com #001H Battery (30-025-41152) 02-01-2019 (1RP-5366)

Mr. Rose-Coss,
Please find the attached Closure Request for the COG Airstrip Fee Com #001H Battery (1RP-5366) release which
occurred on 2/1/2019. The closure request was originally submitted to the NMOCD District 1 Office on March 5, 2019

and resubmitted on May 2, 2019. COG is requesting that you review this closure request.

Thank you,

Becky Haskell
Senior HSE Coordinator
COG Operating LLC



600 W lllinois Avenue | Midland, TX 79701
Direct: 432-818-2372 | Main: 432.683.7443
Cell: 432-556-5130

rhaskell@concho.com
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review,
dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the information herein, is prohibited. If you
received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email from your
system. Thank you.

From: DeAnn Grant

Sent: Thursday, May 02, 2019 5:24 PM

To: DylanH.Rose-Coss@state.nm.us

Cc: jim.griswold@state.nm.us; Jennifer Knowlton <jknowlton@concho.com>; lke Tavarez <itavarez@concho.com>;
Robert McNeill <RMcNeill@concho.com>; Sheldon Hitchcock <SLHitchcock@concho.com>; Dakota Neel
<DNeel2@concho.com>; Rebecca Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com>; DeAnn Grant <agrant@concho.com>

Subject: (Resubmittal) (C-141 Final) Airstrip Fee Com #001H Battery (30-025-41152) 02-01-2019 (1RP-5366)

Mr. Rose-Coss,

Please find the attached Closure Request for the COG Airstrip Fee Com #001H Battery (1RP-5366) release which
occurred on 2/1/2019. The closure request was originally submitted to the NMOCD District 1 Office on March 5, 2019.
COG is requesting that you review this closure request.

Thank you,

DeAvrnw Grant

HSE Administrative Assistant
aqrant@concho.com

COG Operating LLC

600 W lllinois Avenue | Midland, TX 79701
Direct: 432-253-4513 | Main: 432.683.7443
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From: DeAnn Grant

Sent: Tuesday, March 05, 2019 5:20 PM

To: emnrd-ocd-district1lspills@state.nm.us; caweaver@blm.gov

Cc: jim.griswold@state.nm.us; Jennifer Knowlton <jknowlton@concho.com>; dmckinne@blm.gov; lke Tavarez
<itavarez@concho.com>; Robert McNeill <RMcNeill@concho.com>; Sheldon Hitchcock <SLHitchcock@concho.com>;
Dakota Neel <DNeel2@concho.com>; Rebecca Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com>; DeAnn Grant <agrant@concho.com>;
jamos@blm.gov

Subject: (C-141 Final) Airstrip Fee Com #001H Battery (30-025-41152) 02-01-2019 (1RP-5366)

To Whom It May Concern,

A final inspection has been conducted regarding the clean-up efforts made at the above mentioned lined facility. Free
fluids were removed and if present the impacted gravel was removed from the liner and taken to a NMOCD approved
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disposal facility. The liner was inspected for damage and found to have liner integrity to contain free fluids. Please see
the attached Final C-141 and picture taken during the final inspection conducted by a COG HSE representative.

Thank you,

DeAvuwv Grant

HSE Administrative Assistant
agrant@concho.com

COG Operating LLC

600 W lllinois Avenue | Midland, TX 79701
Direct: 432-253-4513 | Main: 432.683.7443
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